Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Angie,

Apologised for late response.

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 22 June 2022 11:25 AM

‘angie.yong@3aautomobile.com'

RE: Accident involving SJR 2895 H & SMV 1197 P on 18/04/2021
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We have reviewed the matter and the adjusted repair cost to third party vehicle is at $2,700.00(before GST) with 4
repair days. The repair cost included the replacement of bootlid, rear bumper, rear bumper clips, rear bumper
reverse sensor, rear bumper reinforcement & labour charges. We attached here with the damage photos during our
inspection for your easy reference.

The breakdown of our propose settlement with third party is as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (with GST) $ 2,889.00
2. Loss of Rental (4days x $100.00) S 400.00
3. LTA Search Receipt S 7.45

Total | $ 3,296.45

LKK Professional Fee (with GST)

|$ 365.94 |

Please advise if you would like to private settle or let insurer to settle the matter.

Appreciate your early reply.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: angie.yong@3aautomobile.com <angie.yong@3aautomobile.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2022 2:17 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Accident involving SJR 2895 H & SMV 1197 P on 18/04/2021

Dear Hsiao Tong,

As per our conversation minutes ago, please find attached scene photos for your review.
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| believe you will understand why we are disputing the third-party claim amount.
We look forward to hearing from you soon with a fair outcome.

Thank you & best regards,

Angie Yong

Hq:120 Lower Delta Road #02-15 Cendex Centre (S) 169208
ws:1002 Bukit Merah Lane 3 #01-73 Singapore 159719

e: angie.yong@3aautomobile.com

p: +65 6223 1122 | f: +65 6738 6666

3A AUTOMOBILE PTE. LTD.




